From: Joan McKenna [mailto:jmckenna@LMI.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2004 9:20 AM
To: life
Subject: hello hello
 

Dear Noel, 
It was terrific seeing you at the Gathering.
I went to take a forty minute nap before the afternoon session where I had planned to attend your talk, and didn't wake up for six hours.  Sigh.  
I am concerned about you, however.  And, if you don't mind, I will make some suggestions for helping you.
In my research as a physiologist, I have discovered that most of the aging process involves a drying out of the body systems.  This is a combination of dehydration and too low a level of lipids being cycled through the body so that the body keeps recycling and thereby denaturing the lipids that are major building blocks.
The nerves, lungs, brain, each cell membrane in the body, the myofascia around each muscle fiber, bundle and sheath, the tendons and ligaments of the body as well as some 40% of the bones themselves are made up of significant amount of lipids.  
The no fat, low fat, fear of fat culture that we have been in causes folks to deplete their lipid reserves with disastrous consequences.
So, dear Noel,  you need high quality water--this would be deionized water which acts like the water of healthy kidneys, dilutes toxins and makes life easier on your liver at the rate of one ounce per pound of body weight per day. 
You can buy a deionization unit and have it installed and then have the service replace the resin beds every six months.  Or, you can buy it from a water company (they will try to talk you into water that they have added minerals back to--say no, just the deionized water).
Take a high dosage multivitamin, a stress B complex, and four North Atlantic or Norwegian kelp tablets, and four Alta brand silica tablets each day.  This will give you all the vitamins and minerals you need for high quality living.
At one meal, have three tablespoons of good oil--olive oil, sesame oil, corn oil or ghee (clarified butter), plus oil at other meals.  Keep oils refrigerated and don't buy in huge volumes, but only enough for a week to ten days at a time. If your oil smells rancid, discard it.
In addition, because you are VERY dry right now, you need to use oils on your body.  Buy equal amounts of sesame oil and coconut oil.  Place them both in a stainless steel or Pyrex pot and melt them together.  Coconut oil is solid at room temperatures.
Take the S+C oil and pour into smaller containers--4 ounces or so each.  Leave one container out to be used up and put the others into the refrigerator until you need them.
Every day--could be early or in the evening, warm the oil up and use about 1-2 ounces by applying it on your body from the top of your head to the soles of your feet.  Wrap up in a sheet or a robe and let the oil stay on your body for 30-60 minutes.   Then take a shower, cleaning your hair, your underarms and crotch with a mild soap or shampoo.  

Do not wash your whole body.  Leave the oil on.  Be careful in your shower because the oil may make the floor a bit slippery. 
To get the oil out of clothes, bedding, towels or sheets, put 1/4 to 1/2 cup of Cascade (the dishwashing cleanser) into warm water in your washing machine.  Be sure the Cascade dissolves fully before you put the clothing/towels/linen in.  Let it soak for 15 minutes or so.  Add your regular detergent and put it through the wash cycle.  This will remove the oil from the material very effectively.
Within a week to ten days of beginning this, you will find that your skin looks and feels better, you sleep better, your nerves are calmer, your are more physically flexible and less tired, you will have a sense of vitality returning to you.
Let me know how you are doing.
Be well,
Joan
